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Chris Kelsay 
Engineering Associates, Inc.  
3312 Northside Dr., D-234 
Macon, GA  31210 

 
Re: File No. SES-REG-20050415-00505 

 
Dear Mr. Kelsay: 
 

On April 15, 2005, Progressive Rural Telephone Cooperative, Inc., filed by paper a C-
Band Receive-Only Earth Station Registration application.  For reasons discussed below, we 
dismiss the application as defective, without prejudice to refiling.1   

 
A review of the application has revealed the submitted Frequency Coordination and Interference 
Analysis Report is dated September 2004.  Section 25.115(C)(iii) 2 of the Commission’s rules 
requires re-coordination if the Schedule B is not filed within six months.  In addition, as of 
November 5, 2004, all filings on Form 312 must be submitted electronically through IBFS. 3 

 
Accordingly, pursuant to Section 25.112(a)(1)4 of the Commission’s Rules, we dismiss your 
application, without prejudice. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
     
      Scott A. Kotler 
      Chief, Systems Analysis Branch 
      Satellite Division 
 
 
                                                           
1   If Progressive Rural Telephone Coop., Inc refiles an application identical to the one dismissed, with the 
exception of supplying the missing information, it need not pay an application fee.  See 47 C.F.R.§ 
1.1109(d). 
 
2    47 C.F.R. § 25.115(C)(iii). 
 
3   Amendment of the Commission’s Space Station Licensing Rules and Policies, 2000 Biennial Regulatory 
Review—Streamlining and the Revisions of Part 25 of the Commission’s Rules Governing the Licensing 
of, and Spectrum Usage of Satellite Network Earth Stations and Space Stations, IB Docket Nos. 02-34 and 
00-248.  19 FCC Rcd 19564 (Int’l. Bur., 2004). 
 
4    47 C.F.R. § 25.112(a)(1).  See also Echostar Satellite LLC, Order on Reconsideration, DA 04-4056 
(released December 27, 2004). 


